TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE (TIQ)
Boat, Bridge Erection (BEB)

Attachment 0023

The purpose of this Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) is to determine the acceptability of the offeror’s proposal to satisfy the requirements in the Purchase Description (PD) for Boat, Bridge Erection (BEB) ATPD 2393 and Solicitation W56HZV-12-R-0445.  

YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS.  Failure to provide a response may result in the rejection of your proposal. In addition to completing the questions below, offerors shall submit available supporting data for answers provided.
Units: The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English (inch-pound) units, unless otherwise specified.  All written information is to be in English (American Standard).  
A. General Information

      1.  Personnel Responding to Questionnaire: 

Name 




Click here to enter text.
Title 




Click here to enter text.
Company Responsibility/Position 
Click here to enter text.
Telephone/Fax Numbers 

Click here to enter text.
E-Mail Address 


Click here to enter text.
BEB Prime Contractor 

Click here to enter text.
CAGE Code 



Click here to enter text.
Mailing Address 


Click here to enter text.
Shipyard and Location 

Click here to enter text.
2. Does the prime contractor or their armor subcontractor have a SECRET facility clearance as required by section A.8.1 of the Request for Proposal? Unanswered
B. Stability

3. Does your proposed BEB meet the stability requirements of ISO 12217 in accordance with ATPD 2393, 3.4.1.5?  Unanswered
C. Structure

4. Does your proposed BEB meet the structural requirements of ISO 12215 in accordance with ATPD 2393, 3.2.2? Unanswered
D. Transport
5. Does your proposed BEB require the use of an IBC or BAP to interface with the CBT and PLST, or is no pallet required in accordance with ATPD 2393, 3.2.5?  Unanswered
6. Does your proposed BEB System fit within the AAR Rail Envelope and NATO M Rail Envelope as required by ATPD 2393, 3.5.2? Unanswered
7. Does your proposed BEB System meet the 157 ½ inch highway transport height requirement when loaded on a CBT as required by ATPD 2393, 3.5.4? Unanswered
8. Does your proposed BEB System fit within the air transport envelopes for C-5 and C-17 aircraft as required by ATPD 2393, 3.5.5? Unanswered
9. Does your proposed BEB System loaded on a CBT meet the requirements of ATPD 2393, 3.5.4.1 by not restricting the turning diameter of the CBT towing a PLST loaded with a BAP while in a minimum diameter turn, while entering a minimum diameter turn, and while exiting a minimum diameter turn? Unanswered
10. Does your proposed BEB System loaded on a CBT towing a PLST loaded with a BAP meet the requirements of ATPD 2393, 3.5.4.1 by not contacting the BAP while climbing the 20% grade longitudinal slope at the Aberdeen Test Center (ATC) Munson Test Area? Unanswered
 Comments:  
E. Additional Information
In addition to responding to the questions above, the offeror must provide the following:

11. List of major components of your proposed BEB with commercial literature (e.g. propulsion engines, transmissions, waterjets, engine control systems, capstan, engine cooling systems).

12. Drawings:

i. General arrangements drawing



ii. Machinery arrangements drawing


iii. Lines drawing

iv. Outboard drawing showing the navigational draft with dimensions

v. Scantling drawings or table of scantlings for hull bottom, sides, deck, bulkheads, and crew station.  Include materials, plate thicknesses, stiffener dimensions, and stiffener spacing

vi. A drawing of the BEB System (BEB loaded on the BAP or IBC if used) with the overall height, width, and length dimensions shown

vii. A drawing of the BEB System loaded on a CBT with the overall height dimension shown

viii. A drawing of the BEB System in the AAR rail envelope and NATO envelope-M

ix. A drawing showing that the BEB system fits in the envelope for the C-5 and C-17

13. Detailed weight estimates, scale weights, and impact of changes to support weights and centers of gravity used in calculations.

14. Hydrostatic information with curves of form or table of hydrostatics.

15. Intact stability calculations per Directive 94/25/EC for Recreational Craft (notified body signature not required), including:

i. Stability calculations over the normal operating range of the BEB up to Full Load with 1,000 pounds of payload in accordance with ATPD 2393, 3.4.1.5 

ii. Inputs and outputs for stability software used

iii. Depiction and identification of down flooding points

16. Structural calculations in accordance with ATPD 2393, 3.2.2 per Directive 94/25/EC for Recreational Craft (notified body signature not required).

17. A copy of the four MRBC transport drawings from the BEB website (ATCMunson20%Slope.dxf, MRBC Transport Equipment.dxf, CBT Entering Turn.dxf, and CBT Exiting Turn.dxf), with the outline of your proposed BEB System inserted into each view of each drawing to show that your proposed BEB meets the MRBC transport requirements of ATPD 2393, 3.5.4.1.
